

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, August 1, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present.


II. When speaking to the City Council:
• Please clearly state your name.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated.
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum.


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and
no time extensions will be permitted.


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”.


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting.


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. Consideration of Minutes of the July 18, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published
in the Casper Star-Tribune on July 29, 2023.


B. Consideration of Minutes of the July 18, 2023 Executive Session.


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


5. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING


A. Consent


1. Establish August 15, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 12 from Mesa Liquors,
LLC dba Mesa Liquor, Located at 3243 Talon Dr. Ste 200, to Casper Taco Shop,
LLC dba Fuzzy’s Taco Shop, Located at 3243 Talon Drive Ste 200, 300, & 400.


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Minute Action


1. New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 2 for the City of Casper, d/b/a Casper Ice
Arena, Located at 1801 East 4th Street.


8. SECOND READING ORDINANCES


A. Ordinances


1. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request Creating the JTL Group
Inc. Addition Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement.


a. Communications from Persons Present


2. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request to Create the Elkhorn
Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement.


a. Communications from Persons Present


3. Amending Casper Municipal Code Section 6.04.040, Keeping Pets, Livestock or Fowl;
Limitations, Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited.


a. Communications from Persons Present


4. Continuing the Fifth Cent Optional General-Purpose Excise Tax Pursuant to
Wyoming Statutes Section 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(II).


a. Communications from Persons Present


2







9. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing the Renewal and Amendment to the Environmental Systems Research
Institute, Inc. (ESRI) Regional Government Enterprise Agreement (RG1).


2. Authorizing the Release of Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 2424
Coulter Drive, Casper, Wyoming.


3. Authorizing a Telephone Line Easement Agreement Between the City of Casper,
Wyoming, Natrona County, Wyoming, and Qwest Corporation, dba Century Link
QC.


4. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with
WWC Engineering, for Additional Design and Construction Administration Services
for the “K” Street Improvements – St. Mary Street to Bryan Stock Trail Phase IIB,
Project No. 21-063.


5. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 with Modern Electric Co. for the Solid Waste
CRL Electrical Service Upgrades, Project No. 21-013.


6. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the Wyoming State Loan and
Investment Board for a Grant through the Local Government Project ARPA Grant
Funding Program for the City of Casper Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary
Rehabilitation Project.


7. Authorizing Amendment No. 4 to the Contract for Professional Services with State
Line No. 7 Architects, for Design and Asbestos Abatement Services for the City Hall
Renovations and Addition (Project SAFE), Project No. 20-004.


8. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with Wind River
Environmental Solutions, LLC, for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Asbestos
Abatement, Project No. 22-010.


9. Authorizing an Agreement with the Department of Justice to Participate in the
Equitable Sharing Program.


10. Adopting Council Goals for the Period of July 2023 through June 2025.


11. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with Natrona County School District
and the City of Casper for the Cooperative Operations of the Casper After School
Program for Education and Recreation.


12. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services Between the City of Casper and Fly
Casper Alliance, Inc.


3







13. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Banner Health Wyoming 
Medical Center Regarding Ambulance Services.  


14. Accepting a Quit Claim Deed from Graham Brown Company, LLC, for a 0.13-
Acre Parcel, More or Less, Located Immediately South of 1615 North Elk Street, 
Adjacent to the Casper Rail Trail.  


10. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Appoint Various Members to the Board of Appeals Concerning the Abatement of 
Dangerous Buildings. 


2. Approving a Three-Month Extension for Retail Liquor License No. 13 for 307 
Enterprises, LLC dba 307 Golf, Located at 455 Thelma Drive. 


3. Authorizing Purchase for Eleven (11) Diesel Fuel Shipments, up to a Total Cost of 
$286,880, from Homax Oil Company for Use in the Casper Solid Waste Division. 


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION 


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 15, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 5, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 8, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 22, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


4







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


July 18, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:09 p.m., Tuesday, July 18, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey, Haskins, Engebretsen, Pollock, Vice Mayor Pacheco, and 
Mayor Knell. Councilor Bond attended the meeting virtually. 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilor Haskins led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the July 5, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
July 15, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.B.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES APPROVAL
Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the July 5, 2023 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


4. GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve
payment of the July 18, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 07/18/23 
307Dspsl Reimb 126.00 


6HGroup Goods 115.60 


71Const Goods 151,532.89 


AAALndscpng Services 4,296.53 


Airgas Goods 2,100.11 


AllTrfcDS Services 29,900.00 


Alsco Services 2,504.44 


AMBI Services 997.30 


AmrcnTitle Goods 750.00 


AT&T Services 1,999.80 


Atlas Goods 3,327.37 


AtlasPrem Services 444.00 


Ayres Services 4,883.82 


BdgrMtr Services 162.87 


BigHrnTire Services 299.30 


BobCatOfCspr Goods 17,330.00 


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 3,889.68 


BrntagPac Goods 19,149.90 


5







Brian'sGoTo Services 2,399.97  


BWilladson Reimb 150.00  


CrlnaSftwr Goods 700.00  


CsprBldngSys Services 132,396.34  


CsprNCHealth Services 47,942.37  


CsprStrTrb Services 753.48  


CsprTire Services 3,003.00  


CWRWS Goods 625,295.11  


CntryLnk Utilities 16,063.69  


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 8,843.14  


CITech Services 1,987.35  


CtyCspr Services 176,354.94  


CMITeco Services 318,330.66  


CommTech Services 1,668.18  


CnsnsCldSltns Services 191.46  


CnsldElctr Goods 401.81  


CPU Goods 1,412.00  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CrumElctrcSply Goods 21.06  


DckrAuto Services 772.97  


Dell Goods 463.40  


Dooley   Goods 46,998.68  


DPCIndstrs Goods 13,074.78  


E&FTowng Services 5,845.00  


EBecher Reimb 157.67  


EdgeEng Services 128.91  


ElctrncRcyclrs Services 7,202.45  


EnrgyLabs Services 671.00  


EngnrngEcnmcs Services 1,540.00  


ExpSvcs Services 1,132.56  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 16,581.83  


FlydsTrC Services 607.80  


FoxstrOpco Goods 19,546.00  


Frnctyp Services 35.62  


Galls Goods 320.54  


GtchEnv Services 288.67  


GllttStCntr Goods 6,700.00  


6







GvrnmtJobs Services 14,213.00  


Grngr Goods 64.20  


GrnrMotr Services 60,383.79  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 730.00  


HDREngnrng Services 31,699.16  


Homax Goods 38,587.38  


HonnenEquip Services 1,930.18  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 132.13  


HowrdSply Goods 890.97  


IcnPlm Services 1,144.28  


IME Services 445.90  


IndstrlScrn Services 650.00  


InnvtvDA Services 12,000.00  


InstfrmTchnlgs Services 299,065.15  


Instltn&Svc Services 9,995.42  


IRS Services 309.00  


JDCInvstgtns Services 850.00  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


JGreenwood Reimb 225.00  


JMunday Reimb 187.10  


Kinsco Goods 9,713.86  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 88,294.59  


KKofakis Reimb 33.96  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 750.00  


LongBldgTech Services 125.00  


MlgrdCnstrctn Services 384,353.42  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 78,400.00  


MblCncrt Goods 1,685.00  


MKolker Reimb 751.09  


MLAuto Services 314.00  


MOgdgen Reimb 1,445.40  


MotorlaSltns Services 17,984.90  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 3,759.73  


MtnStLitho Services 244.76  


MtnWstTech Services 11,457.75  


Napa Goods 114,284.28  


7







Norco Goods 932.22  


NrthPrkTrnsp Services 173.81  


NWstContr Goods 2,898.15  


NVACsprVet Services 218.96  


OneCall Services 1,604.25  


PeakGeosltns Services 53,005.69  


Pedens Goods 712.80  


PtrbltOfWyo Services 3,105.90  


PLarson Reimb 100.00  


PstlPros Services 10,916.10  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


Ricoh Services 523.77  


Ridenour Services 1,175.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,434.06  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 37,065.18  


RootrSwr Services 4,939.69  


Saltus Services 16,540.00  


Sawyer Services 150.97  


SkylneRnchs Services 205.96  


Smrsh Services 2,219.90  


SShipman Reimb 150.00  


StOfWyo Services 235,659.01  


StatelineNo7 Services 3,461.25  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,938.89  


StotzEqpmnt Services/Goods 7,900.00  


AbyMnfctr Goods 301.50  


TopOffc Goods 435.27  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 205.60  


TretoCnstrctn Services 104,405.00  


TriStOilReclm Services 616.50  


TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 12,481.70  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 2,335.78  


VrznWrls Services 1,754.70  


Voiance Language Serv 
 


29.15  


VTunnell Reimb 800.00  


WAhmdt Reimb 150.00  


Warrior Goods 11,325.00  


8







WstPlainsEngnrng Services 4,050.00  


WstrnStFr Services 6,874.00  


WstLndPrk Services 2,094.85  


WGriffin Reimb 1,254.36  


WndrvrEnv Services 37,923.05  


WyoDOT Services 63.23  


WyoMchnry Services 962.74  


WyoStGlf Services 4,890.00  


ZonrSystms Services 55.60  


Total 
 


3,476,698.04  


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Dakota Kemmerer, regarding issues related to homelessness.  


6.A. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen, to, by minute action:  


1. Establish July 18, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 
a. New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 2 for the City of Casper, dba Casper Ice Arena, 


located at 1801 East 4th Street. 
Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


7.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding JTL Group 
Inc. Addition Subdivision. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated July 18, 2023; and a Star Tribune proof of publication on July 3, 2023. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the issue. The public hearing was closed. 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 12-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION, PLAT AND 
ZONING CREATING THE JTL GROUP INC. ADDITION 
SUBDIVISION. 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Jensen. Motion passed.  


7.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding Elkhorn 
Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated July 18, 2023; and a Star Tribune proof of publication on July 3, 2023. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report. 


9







There were no citizens to speak for or against the issue. The public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 13-23 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION, PLAT AND 
ZONING CREATING THE ELKHORN VILLAGE ADDITION NO. 3 
SUBDIVISION. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Councilor Cathey asked who would be responsible for continuing development 
of the street if the developer closes down. Craig Collins, City Planner, responded that the 
agreement spreads the responsibility out among the five adjacent lots. Councilor Engebretsen 
abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


7.A.3. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding the feeding 
of non-domesticated animals. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to J. Carter 
Napier and City Council, dated July 10, 2023; and Regular Meeting Minutes Establishing Public 
Hearing, as published in the Star Tribune on July 15, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief 
report. 


Speaking in favor was Sue Shepherd Ford. Mayor Knell also referenced a letter received from Bob 
Mullen in favor of the issue. There were no citizens to speak against the ordinance. The public 
hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-23 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 6.04.040 – KEEPING OF PETS, LIVESTOCK OR FOWL; 
LIMITATIONS; FEEDING OF NON-DOMESTICATED ANIMALS 
PROHIBITED.  


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Councilor Gamroth asked questions about enforcement of the ordinance, and 
City Attorney Nelson explained that it would be complaint-based and would probably only be 
enforced in the most egregious of cases. In most cases, it will present an opportunity for education 
and voluntary compliance. A representative from Wyoming Game & Fish Department explained 
that this ordinance will help with their wildlife management efforts. Motion passed.  


7.A.4. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding the feeding 
of non-domesticated animals. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to J. Carter 
Napier and City Council, dated July 10, 2023; and Regular Meeting Minutes Establishing Public 


10







Hearing, as published in the Star Tribune on July 15, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief 
report. 


Speaking in favor was: Pat Sweeney. Speaking in opposition were: Judy Jones, Rosemary Sebahn, 
and Ross Schriftman. The public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 15-23 


AN ORDINANCE IN SUPPORT OF COTINUING THE FIFTH CENT 
OPTIONAL GENERAL PURPOSE EXCISE TAX PURSUANT TO 
WYOMING STATUTES SECTION 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(II).   


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Engebretsen. Councilors Engebretsen, Pollock, Haskins, Gamroth, Cathey, and Vice 
Mayor Pacheco, and Mayor Knell all spoke in favor of the ordinance and all gave statements 
explaining how important the 5th cent tax is to the City’s infrastructure, safety services, and public 
services. They also discussed how the tax has been supported for several decades by voters, and 
discussed that this is the first step in a long list that would need to be completed before this would 
be implemented. They also discussed that this is not permanent, and is just an extension that could 
be reversed in the future. Councilors also discussed the importance of decorum and respect during 
public hearings. Motion passed.  


8. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-145 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH KONE, INC., FOR SERVICING 
AND MAINTENANCE OF ELEVATORS LOCATED AT CITY 
FACILITIES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-146 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE EVANSVILLE 
TEXAS STREET EXTENSION STUDY FOR THE CASPER 
METROPOLITAN AREA.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-147 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND FLACK 
WAREHOUSE, LLC.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-148 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GH 
PHIPPS WYOMING, LLC, FOR THE CASPER FAMILY AQUATICS 
CENTER NATATORIUM IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 21-031.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-149 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING FEES FOR THE METROPOLITAN 
ANIMAL SERVICES AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 18-114.   


11







Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing five (5) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilor Haskins. Motion passed.  


9. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  


10. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:47 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Cathey, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss attorney-client privileged matters. Motion passed.  


At 8:09, there being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the executive 
session. Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Haskins. Motion Passed. 


11. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting, seconded by Councilor Jensen. Motion passed. The meeting 
was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 


 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 


ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


12







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for August 01, 2023


(PC) 0970 CED
(PC) 0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $385.27HVAC Repair supplies for Senior Center - CED


$385.27(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$385.27(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $42.66Lunch meeting


$42.6619TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Human Resources $300.00Room Reservation Fee for Golf Tournament


$300.0019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Human Resources


$342.6619TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Balefill - Baler Processing $13.27PARTS FOR IRRIGATION SOUTH OF SCALE HO


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Balefill - Baler Processing $47.38PARTS FOR IRRIGATION BEHIND EWASTE


$60.652530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Buildings & Structures Fund $50.93Repair supplies for PV Pool - CPS


$50.932530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Cemetery $52.94irrigation supplies


$52.942530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Cemetery


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $172.78parts to repair break on 3 links


$172.782530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $9.27Sprayer part


$9.272530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$346.572530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


3D'S WELDING & FABRI
3D'S WELDING & FABRI Fire-EMS Training $2,240.00Materials for forcible entry doors


$2,240.003D'S WELDING & FABRI - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,240.003D'S WELDING & FABRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 1 of 70


13







6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $687.20Dog & Cat Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $754.20Dog & Cat Food


$1,441.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,441.406H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $7,945.96Retainage - Contract #23300063


$7,945.9671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,945.9671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $18.65Postage / Mailing Service


$18.65A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $146.35Postage / Mailing Service


$146.35A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.76Postage / Mailing Service


$2.76A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


$167.76A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $840.00Mowing & Trimming Service


$1,260.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $1,213.03Board Up Windows - labor & material


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $754.49Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $54.02Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $2,454.00Board up windows


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $389.77Mowing & Trimming Service


$4,865.31AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


$6,125.31AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 2 of 70


14







AC TREE SERVICE
AC TREE SERVICE Parks - Urban Forestry $4,000.00Tree removal highland cemetery


$4,000.00AC TREE SERVICE - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


AC TREE SERVICE Weed & Pest Fund $4,000.00Tree removal highland cemetery


$4,000.00AC TREE SERVICE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$8,000.00AC TREE SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ
ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ Buildings & Structures Fund $2,062.69Replacement pump for Stuckenhoff - Russell 


$2,062.69ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,062.69ADVANCED PUMP AND EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Baler Processing $190.00Troubleshoot cooling unit BALER


$190.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$190.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR SOLUTIONS INC
AIR SOLUTIONS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $221.65Transmitters


$221.65AIR SOLUTIONS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AIR SOLUTIONS INC Fire-EMS Operations $186.80Pressure sensors, reducer & shipping charge


$186.80AIR SOLUTIONS INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$408.45AIR SOLUTIONS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Refuse - Residential $208.60SAFETY RUBBER GLOVES FOR TRUCK BARN


$208.60AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Refuse - Residential


$208.60AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $330.70Hydration Powder Mix/BRINDER WHEEL FOR


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 3 of 70


15







$330.70AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $103.60Hydration Powder Mix/BRINDER WHEEL FOR


$103.60AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $208.60Gloves  2 CASES for special waste /processin


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $135.59Gloves  13 boxes for special waste /processi


$344.19AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$778.49AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL CREATURES VETERI
ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Control $246.47Veterinary Services


$246.47ALL CREATURES VETERI - Total For Metro Animal Control


$246.47ALL CREATURES VETERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,816.16Repair Electrical Wiring To AC Unit BALER


$1,816.16ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.63Troubleshoot Power To Tower & Replace Sw


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $77.51Replacement Of GFCI Receptacle


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,895.00water tower GFI replacement in biosolids


$3,063.14ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,879.30ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $340.00Fire Extinguisher TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 201


$340.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$340.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $64.32Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $208.84Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 4 of 70


16







ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $208.84Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.76Professional Laundry Services


$861.36ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $91.18Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $91.18Professional Laundry Services


$182.36ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.08Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.58Professional Laundry Services


$175.82ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $128.00Professional Laundry Services


$280.88ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,541.83ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM BL6VM9Y13
AMAZON.COM BL6VM9Y13 City Clerk $101.31Headset


$101.31AMAZON.COM BL6VM9Y13 - Total For City Clerk


$101.31AMAZON.COM BL6VM9Y13 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3
AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $49.68Feminine Hygiene Liner


$49.68AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $49.68Feminine Hygiene Liner


$49.68AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


$99.36AMAZON.COM T50YK2RD3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN PLANNING AS
AMERICAN PLANNING AS Community Development $405.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 5 of 70


17







$405.00AMERICAN PLANNING AS - Total For Community Development


$405.00AMERICAN PLANNING AS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $168.00Lifeguard Certifications


$168.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $84.00Lifeguard Certifications


$84.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


$252.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00O & E Report


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00O & E Report


$250.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Community Development


$250.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $221.29230080 Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $125.00230084 Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $125.00230084 Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $870.15230084 Equipment repair


$1,341.44AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,341.44AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $13.50Hose Hanger


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $41.85Sheppard's Crook Hooks


$55.35AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $12.99Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $13.49Hose Hanger


$26.48AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $26.99Hose Hanger


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $38.99Goggles


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 6 of 70


18







$65.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $13.00Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $13.50Hose Hanger


$26.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $39.80Lights


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $46.04Ring Buoy Hooks


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $23.98Bullhorn


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $13.49Hose Hanger


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $13.00Goggles


$136.31AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $217.05SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE BLDG


$217.05AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $233.59Repair supplies for PV Pool - Amazon


$233.59AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US City Clerk $28.99Headset Connector


AMZN Mktp US City Clerk $2,576.59BOOK STORES


$2,605.58AMZN Mktp US - Total For City Clerk


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $317.93CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES ART


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $178.79CRC SUMMER CAMP FIDGET TOYS SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $169.22crc summer camp supplies crafts


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $310.85CRC Camp office supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $489.96CRC Summer Camp 1st Aid Supplies Cabinet


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $19.83CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


$1,486.58AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $478.35Pvc cards machines front desk crc


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $594.94Printer supplies Magic card


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $33.00Card machine cleaner


$1,106.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$5,959.71AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC ANCESTRY.COM
ANC ANCESTRY.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $229.00Archives Membership


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 7 of 70


19







ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Capital Projects Fund $4,486.49Installation of conduit/circuit & wire recepta


$4,486.49ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,486.49ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANN RUBLE
ANN RUBLE City Manager $4,330.00Consulting Services - Fountainhead Restorati


$4,330.00ANN RUBLE - Total For City Manager


$4,330.00ANN RUBLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99icloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARAGON, PETER
ARAGON, PETER Water Revenue and Transfer $29.14


$29.14ARAGON, PETER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$29.14ARAGON, PETER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARDURRA GROUP INC
ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $18,748.60Westwinds Extension and Land U


$18,748.60ARDURRA GROUP INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$18,748.60ARDURRA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Association of Metro
Association of Metro Metropolitan Planning Org $772.50MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$772.50Association of Metro - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$772.50Association of Metro - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 8 of 70


20







AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36Acct #287306924077


$187.36AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134


$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


$468.40AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,030.75Acct #287279602134


$16,030.75AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


$93.68AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


$949.64AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


$234.20AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$18,414.03AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $20,440.00ATBO Fixture Installation


$20,440.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$20,440.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $168.88Office supplies of scalehouse


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.24Office supplies of scalehouse


$177.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $56.57Office supplies for special waste


$56.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $499.75LETTER OPENER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $181.72MOUSE AND EPSON PRINTER CARTRIGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $229.84PAPER TONER STAPLER WHITE OUT CLEANE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $81.75THERMAL PAPER


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 9 of 70


21







$993.06ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $1,456.55INK CARTRIDGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $79.90COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$1,536.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $170.79Cartridge, Laser, Black


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $76.74Combo Locks for AP & Payroll Key Fobs


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $99.98PAPER TONER STAPLER WHITE OUT CLEANE


$347.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $234.95Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $26.40Name Plate


$261.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $57.38Office supplies


$57.38ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $29.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $396.04Office Furniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $10.90Office supplies


$436.93ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


$3,866.37ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $51.23Copier Usage


$51.23ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Water Administration $91.10Scanning Service


$91.10ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Water Administration


$142.33ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AYRES ASSOCIATES
AYRES ASSOCIATES Metropolitan Planning Org $9,291.44North Platte River Park No. 2


$9,291.44AYRES ASSOCIATES - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$9,291.44AYRES ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $1.99CUP FOR IRRIGATION REPAIR


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 10 of 70


22







BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $62.15TOOLS AND PARTS FOR BALER


$64.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $126.49REPLACEMENT TOOLS FOR LDF


$126.49BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $23.31HARDWARE STORES


$23.31BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $21.57Ice Machine Cleaning Tools


$21.57BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Special Areas $19.98HARDWARE STORES


$19.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Special Areas


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $104.52Tools


$104.52BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$360.01BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Refuse - Residential $485.49Install Vinyl Decals TRK#2317 RESIDENT RL 2


$485.49BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$485.49BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $303.80Station Supplies


$303.80BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $40.00Concession Napkins


$40.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$343.80BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BASELINE ENGINEERING
BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,986.02Environmental Closed Balefill


$5,986.02BASELINE ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$5,986.02BASELINE ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067728998
BESTBUYCOM8067728998 Community Development $419.97ELECTRONIC SALES


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 11 of 70


23







$419.97BESTBUYCOM8067728998 - Total For Community Development


$419.97BESTBUYCOM8067728998 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067729037
BESTBUYCOM8067729037 Community Development $419.97ELECTRONIC SALES


$419.97BESTBUYCOM8067729037 - Total For Community Development


$419.97BESTBUYCOM8067729037 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $4,967.72Acct #7584 6122 74


$4,967.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $428.85Acct #4376 8927 11


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $41.75Acct #0421 9638 76


$470.60BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $609.08Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$638.08BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $45.77Acct #8545 6521 02


$45.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $227.26Acct #4620 7426 21


$227.26BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $47.29Acct #9629 0042 60


$47.29BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02


$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $261.39Acct #6837 4281 65


$261.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $431.43Acct #1783 9430 41


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $65.22Acct #3267 4234 58


$496.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $153.26Acct #9861 5264 23


$153.26BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $71.40Acct #6566 7661 30


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $371.75Acct #1340 9824 25


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 12 of 70


24







$443.15BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $386.10Acct #9570 6006 61


$386.10BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $84.48Acct #8545 6521 02


$84.48BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $49.07Acct #8545 6521 02


$49.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $106.43Acct #2076 2356 87


$106.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $38.66Acct #3470 5680 29


$38.66BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,511.33Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,511.33BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $302.98Acct #0295 5402 18


$302.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $1,780.73Acct #5541 2887 44


$1,780.73BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$12,030.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Traffic Control $88.98Hardware to secure windows and doors at E


$88.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Traffic Control


$88.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BORCO, LLC
BORCO, LLC Water Revenue and Transfer $1,220.12


$1,220.12BORCO, LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$1,220.12BORCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,938.20Ferric Chloride - Brenntag-Sole Source - Che


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,697.50Ferric Chloride - Sole Source - Chemicals


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,556.40Ferric Chloride - Brenntag-Sole Source - Che


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 13 of 70


25







BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,573.00Ferric Chloride - Brenntag-Sole Source - Che


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,033.50Ferric Chloride - Brenntag-Sole Source - Che


$97,798.60BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$97,798.60BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $18.50CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $18.50CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $18.50CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$55.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier Usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO
CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO Weed & Pest Fund $133.94MOTORCYCLE DEALERS


$133.94CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$133.94CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Property Insurance Fund $90.00OHM


$90.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$90.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $127.40Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor


$127.40CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 14 of 70


26







CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $557.52Advertisement For Bids


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $574.80Advertisement For Bids


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $144.68Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $583.44Advertisement For Bids


$1,860.44CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $1,867.566/06/23 Council Meeting Minutes


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $2,007.005/16/23 Council Meeting Minutes


$3,874.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Engineering $589.99Subscription Renewal - Acct #156-00022010


$589.99CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Engineering


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $150.44Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor


$150.44CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$6,602.83CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $45.00Flat repair TRK#2222 ROLLOFF


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00230093 Flat repair


$20.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $180.00Tire Switch TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 2023


$180.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 2017


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REARLOAD 2


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REARLOAD 2


$180.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$425.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON
CASPER WINNELSON Parks - Parks Maint. $31.251/8" Lead-Free FP Tes


$31.25CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$31.25CASPER WINNELSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 15 of 70


27







CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $121.05Plumbing repair supplies for the CBC - Winne


$121.05CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $35.00Parts for irrigation system


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $91.17Parts for irrigation system


$126.17CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$247.22CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CELLEBRITE INC
CELLEBRITE INC Police Career Services $11,450.00Annual Subscription & Adapter 7/13/23 to 7


$11,450.00CELLEBRITE INC - Total For Police Career Services


$11,450.00CELLEBRITE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENEX ZIP TRIP099108
CENEX ZIP TRIP099108 Police Investigations $22.48AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


$22.48CENEX ZIP TRIP099108 - Total For Police Investigations


$22.48CENEX ZIP TRIP099108 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL PAINT & BODY
CENTRAL PAINT & BODY Fire-EMS Operations $1,175.00Fire Truck Rescue 1 Repairs


$1,175.00CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,175.00CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S
CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S Capital Projects Fund $29,571.141% #16 Funding Central WY Seni


$29,571.14CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$29,571.14CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,305.78Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


$1,305.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 16 of 70


28







CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $177.78Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$177.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.50Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$155.50CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $378.60Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$378.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $97.70Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$97.70CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $61.74Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$61.74CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$2,177.10CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $119.95cable for clubhouse


$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY
CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY Capital Projects Fund $17,291.631% #16 Funding Children's Advo


$17,291.63CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,291.63CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Golf - Operations $688.26Citizen Reimbursement


$688.26CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Golf - Operations


$688.26CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #100165


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $165.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #99561


$165.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 17 of 70


29







CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services


$3,667.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,064.40Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,113.43Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,301.06Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,963.95Garbage baler/public garbage/park trash/car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,683.07Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,248.10Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,940.65Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,981.53Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $757.00Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $557.70Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,127.45Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,128.10Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,209.05Garbage baler/public & park trash/newspr/c


$85,075.49CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Accounts


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Accounts


$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $1,035.26Walsh & Legion Hydrant #4997 - Claim #202


$1,035.26CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $108.35Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $100.65Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $118.53Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $98.18Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $42.35Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #99217


$468.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$90,571.67CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $1,145.00I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $9,792.20Design & CA - Wolf Creek Rd Im


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $19,932.502022 Standard Specification Up


$30,869.70CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $7,308.7523-03 Mills Platte River Trail


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 18 of 70


30







$7,308.75CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $3,144.65GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$3,144.65CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$41,323.10CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLAPP, LORI
CLAPP, LORI Water Revenue and Transfer $591.82


$591.82CLAPP, LORI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$591.82CLAPP, LORI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLEAN CLUB 307
CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service


$1,620.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service


$1,305.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,925.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,280.40Equipment repair TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL F


$2,280.40CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $41.74Coolant & Filter TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 2023


$41.74CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $321.75Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,083.54Equipment repair Trk#2302 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $965.25Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,029.60Equipment repair TRK#2283 RESIDENT SL 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,692.67Equipment repair TRK#2313 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,731.15Equipment repair Trk#2284 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $8,847.10Equipment repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REAR


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 19 of 70


31







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,179.72Equipment repair TRK#2312 RESIDENT SIDEL


$21,850.78CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$24,172.92CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CNP WHITE HORSE SPIR
CNP WHITE HORSE SPIR Metropolitan Planning Org $20.88EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS- lunch at SLC


$20.88CNP WHITE HORSE SPIR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$20.88CNP WHITE HORSE SPIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.00Water delivery for scale house customers


$33.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$33.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Programmed Zone X Into 4 Portables


$110.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Commercial $127.00Battery for handheld RADIO AT SCALEHOUSE


$127.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Recycling $80.00Magnetic Mic holder for handheld radios


$80.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Recycling


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Risk Management $347.50Installed New Coax @ 25th and Poplar


$347.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Risk Management


$664.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPUTER PROJECTS OF
COMPUTER PROJECTS OF Police Administration $1,188.00License and maintenance 7/1/23-6/30/24


$1,188.00COMPUTER PROJECTS OF - Total For Police Administration


$1,188.00COMPUTER PROJECTS OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - RODEO WEST
CONOCO - RODEO WEST City Manager $53.77Fuel expense for WAM conference


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:58 AM Page 20 of 70


32







CONOCO - RODEO WEST City Manager $5.88FOOD EXPENSE FOR WAM CONFERENCE


$59.65CONOCO - RODEO WEST - Total For City Manager


$59.65CONOCO - RODEO WEST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT
COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Fire-EMS Training $98.00Room for assessors


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Fire-EMS Training $98.00Room for assessors


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Fire-EMS Training $196.00Room for assessors


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Fire-EMS Training $98.00Room for assessor


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Fire-EMS Training $196.00Room for assessors


$686.00COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$686.00COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Parks - Athletic Maint. $130.13Trash Can Bags


$130.13COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$130.13COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $114.25Purple spray/marking paint


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $126.04Hunter I-Core Power Module


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $118.06Pop-up spray head


$358.35CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$358.35CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATIVE BUS SALES I
CREATIVE BUS SALES I Public Transit - Operations $187,959.0024 Passenger Transit Bus - Cre


$187,959.00CREATIVE BUS SALES I - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$187,959.00CREATIVE BUS SALES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $22,183.81Contract Withholding:  22300214


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 21 of 70


33







$22,183.81CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Sewer Fund $825.00Contract Withholding:  22300214


$825.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Sewer Fund


$23,008.81CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $83.77HVAC Repair Supplies for Nicolaysen - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $28.53Repair supplies for CBC - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $97.16BAS Shop Supplies - Crum


$209.46CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$209.46CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Water Distribution $4,187.402023 CPU MATERIALS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Water Distribution $23,140.652023 CPU MATERIALS


$27,328.05DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Water Distribution


$27,328.05DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,871.75CURB STOPS, COUPLINGS- WATER & SEWER 


$1,871.75DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,871.75DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT
DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $230.00Attempted Leak Repair At City Maintenance 


DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $1,130.00Flood Testing At Casper Business Center


DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $330.00Flash New Curb At Rec Center


$1,690.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,690.00DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $65.33INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 22 of 70


34







$65.33DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$65.33DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund ($448.20)Credit Memo For Original Invoice #IDT01450


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $448.20Auto glass repairs/ WILL ISSUE CREDIT


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $319.86101298 Vehicle Glass Repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $227.86CLAIM NO 2023140 /084036 Vehicle Auto Gl


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $201.55CLAIM NO. 202400009 / 111198 Vehicle Gla


$749.27DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$749.27DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $24.21HVAC Repair Supplies for Nicolaysen - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $16.23HVAC Repair Supplies for Nicolaysen - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $820.55HVAC PM Supplies - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $50.24HVAC PM Supplies for Ft Caspar - Dennis Sup


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $87.20HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Den


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,315.37HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nicolaysen


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $28.46HVAC PM Supplies for Ash St Building - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund ($103.20)Return of HVAC PM supplies for Senior Cent


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $505.66HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Den


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $217.23BAS Shop Supplies - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $10.75HVAC Repair Supplies for Nicolaysen - Denni


$2,972.70DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,972.70DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS WWTP Operations $1,000.00IGP Fee


$1,000.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,000.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 23 of 70


35







DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $8.38Painting Supplies for Ft Caspar - Diamond Vo


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $8.55Painting Supplies for Ft. Caspar - Diamond V


$16.93DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Sewer Wastewater Collection $9.27Coating


$9.27DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$26.20DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Community Development $13.13VARIETY STORES


$13.13DOLLAR TREE - Total For Community Development


DOLLAR TREE Police Administration $30.00VARIETY STORES Balloons C. Funch 20 servic


$30.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Police Administration


DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $136.25SUMMER CRC CAMP SUPPLIES KITCHEN SUP


$136.25DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$179.38DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 Regional Water Operations $80.69Lunch for JPB Meeting - Office Supplies


$80.69DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$80.69DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB INC
EB INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $232.50Vegetation Control


$232.50EB INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$232.50EB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 24-10248-1099
eBay O 24-10248-1099 Fire-EMS Operations $149.73Uniform Boots


$149.73eBay O 24-10248-1099 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$149.73eBay O 24-10248-1099 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGEWATER GRILL


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 24 of 70


36







EDGEWATER GRILL Metropolitan Planning Org $25.86EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS- lunch


$25.86EDGEWATER GRILL - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$25.86EDGEWATER GRILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Council $6.98Reimbursement for bottled water & moving 


$6.98EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Council


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Manager $21.98Reimbursement for bottled water & moving 


$21.98EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Manager


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $257.50Quarterly Rotary Dues Reimbursement


$257.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $47.25CDL Testing Reimbursement


$47.25EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Meters $47.97Work clothing reimbursement


$47.97EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Meters


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $100.00Wyo DEQ Operator I Exam Reimbursement


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


$781.68EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply - Testing


$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Drinking Water Testin


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Drinking Water Testin


$1,407.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 25 of 70


37







$1,460.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Metro Animal Shelter $5,025.00Metro Emergency Generator


$5,025.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$5,025.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EPLASTICS
EPLASTICS Balefill - Baler Processing $2,894.77polycarbonate flexaglass


$2,894.77EPLASTICS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$2,894.77EPLASTICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Water Tanks $525.00LAB TESTING


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Water Tanks $525.00LAB TESTING


$1,050.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Water Tanks


$1,050.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $935.20Temp Service


$935.20EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp Service


$2,323.20EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,258.40EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $100.79Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $85.74Fuel


$186.53EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$186.53EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 26 of 70


38







FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2
FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 City Manager $49.80Facebook ads


$49.80FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 - Total For City Manager


FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 Ft. Caspar Museum $408.60Facebook ads


$408.60FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 Sewer Stormwater $441.60Facebook ads


$441.60FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$900.00FACEBK CUYSKQB2B2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $45.93QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $89.82QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


$135.75FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Community Development


$135.75FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $9,179.40Casper Area Impact Fee Study


$9,179.40FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$9,179.40FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Balefill - Baler Processing $35.60TOOLS AND PARTS FOR BALER


$35.60FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Refuse - Residential $65.73FIRE HYDRANT TOOL TRK#2298 SWEEPER 20


$65.73FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Refuse - Residential


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $262.502023 CPU MATERIALS


$262.50FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$363.83FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $78.81Veterinary Supplies


$78.81FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 27 of 70


39







$78.81FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $61.91Lab supplies


FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $394.11Lab supplies


$456.02FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$456.02FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $216.56AP Checks


$216.56FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance


$216.56FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $5,500.00Installation Of Vehicle Logic Units


$5,500.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$5,500.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC
FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC Information Services $199.00Online Training


$199.00FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC - Total For Information Services


$199.00FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Weed & Pest Fund $11.99chemical


$11.99GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$11.99GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $51.62Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $272.96Polos quantity 4


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 28 of 70


40







GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $537.52Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $135.00Uniform supplies


$1,123.10GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$1,123.10GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $2,720.00Installation Of Sectional Garage Door FOR C


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $3,265.00Garage Door Hardware & Track FOR COMB B


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $970.28Garage Door Repair ON COMB BLDG


$6,955.28G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$6,955.28G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,908.97Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$1,908.97GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,908.97GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Sewer Wastewater Collection $37.08Coating


$37.08GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$37.08GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $3,590.001/4" Hardox 450 Plate BALER RELINE


$3,590.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$3,590.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE
GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE Property Insurance Fund $2.24OHM


$2.24GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 29 of 70


41







$2.24GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $157.44REPLACEMENT NOZZLE FOR LDF


$157.44GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $135.48Repair supplies for the Rec Center - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.04Repair supplies for Rec Center - Grainger


$156.52GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $216.11Extension Cord & HammersPORTA COOLER/


$216.11GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $93.89Air Filters - Building Supplies


$93.89GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Water Tanks $158.76SUN II BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPPLIES


$158.76GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Tanks


$782.72GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANITE PEAK PUMP
GRANITE PEAK PUMP Golf - Operations $812.50Pump Stations Annual Preventative Mainten


$812.50GRANITE PEAK PUMP - Total For Golf - Operations


$812.50GRANITE PEAK PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $4.684 donuts for Celebration with Carter


$4.68GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$4.68GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,429.20Scale House Renovation and Enc


$1,429.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,429.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 30 of 70


42







H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Balefill - Baler Processing $397.74POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$397.74H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $570.00POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$570.00H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Balefill - Diversion & Special $293.45POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$293.45H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $285.00POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$285.00H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Refuse - Recycling $285.00POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$285.00H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $570.00POWER WASHER ANNUAL SERVICE


$570.00H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,401.19H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $949.00Ammonia-Monochloramine Reagents - Lab S


$949.00HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$949.00HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING
HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING Public Transit $8,560.00Contract Withholding:  23300051


$8,560.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - Total For Public Transit


$8,560.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Golf - Operations $529.98Pressure washer and hydraulic press for sho


$529.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Golf - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $58.98Turbo Pump for Actiflo  & A Clamp - Machine


$58.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Streets $259.83Misc. Tools for Streets Tool Box


$259.83HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Streets


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $49.98HAND TOOLS FOR 660242- SMALL TOOLS


$49.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 31 of 70


43







HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $34.99tools


$34.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$933.76HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $25.98Repair supplies for Parking Garage Restroom


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $31.75Custodial Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $25.17BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


$82.90HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $14.02Propane


$14.02HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $139.99sprayer


$139.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$236.91HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $232.81Custodial Supplies - HD Supply


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $393.52Custodial Supplies - HD Supply


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $393.52Custodial Supplies - HD Supply


$1,019.85HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,019.85HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Human Resources $6.892 pks treat bags, 2 pks stickers for luncheon


$6.89HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Human Resources


$6.89HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $14,249.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$14,249.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$14,249.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 32 of 70


44







HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC Buildings & Structures Fund $132.52BAS Shop Supplies - Homax


$132.52HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$132.52HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,055.40Oil & Drum hydro oil for baler


$2,055.40HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $24,954.588,401 Gallons Unleaded Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $24,871.707201 GAL Clear Diesel Fuel & Ecoclean Powe


$49,826.28HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $3,105.03Gasoline & Clear Diesel Fuel


$3,105.03HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $4,615.40Multipurpose R&O 220, Hydraulic Oil & Dru


$4,615.40HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$59,602.11HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S WWTP Operations $51.48Weedeater heads


$51.48HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For WWTP Operations


$51.48HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HORIZON CABLE INC
HORIZON CABLE INC Refuse - Commercial $423.17WIRE ROPE TRK#2305 COM ERICAL ROLLOFF


$423.17HORIZON CABLE INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$423.17HORIZON CABLE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Refuse - Residential $80.91 TRK# 2299 HYD HOSE RESIDENT SL 2020


$80.91HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $62.87FLUSHFACE FEMALE COUPLING- OTHER MAT


$62.87HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 33 of 70


45







HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Meters $7.54HANDLE - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$7.54HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Meters


$151.32HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W
HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W Water Distribution $40.00LITTH VACTER PARTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W Water Distribution $62.00LITTH VACTOR PARTS- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$102.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - Total For Water Distribution


$102.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $1,509.03Cylinder, Hand Pump & Hose BALER RELINE 


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $3,184.68Slings, Cam-Shackles, Gloves, Tape Measures


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $331.85Cam-Shackle FOR BALER PROJECT


$5,025.56HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $801.33Wire Rope Sling REPLACEMENT FOR LDF


$801.33HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$5,826.89HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $966.35Howie Hockey - Pro Shop ReSale Items


HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $161.79ProShop Resale Items - Hockey Stick Wax


$1,128.14HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,128.14HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S
HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S Property Insurance Fund $53,434.00Hogadon General Liability Renewal FY24


$53,434.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$53,434.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $61.17Books for resale in museum store


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 34 of 70


46







INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $214.01Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $322.84Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $224.38Books for resale in museum store


$822.40INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$822.40INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfer $12,812.87Retainage - Contract #22300208


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfer $2,927.40Retainage - Contract #22300208


$15,740.27INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$15,740.27INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $526.08Retainage - Contract #23300089


$526.08INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$526.08INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.00TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES


$260.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. City Manager $240.50Rotary membership


$240.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Training $35.00Psych testing new hires


$35.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$535.50INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JAMES, WARREN E
JAMES, WARREN E Water Revenue and Transfer $684.17


$684.17JAMES, WARREN E - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$684.17JAMES, WARREN E - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 35 of 70


47







JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Balefill - Baler Processing $40.00SUPPLIES FOR LANDSCAPE PROJECT


$40.00JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$40.00JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


$698.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$698.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF
KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF City Council $230.00Membership dues


$230.00KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF - Total For City Council


$230.00KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $386.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $200.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $195.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $106.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $106.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $475.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $195.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $135.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $475.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $515.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $220.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $635.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $698.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $122.99Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $106.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $106.00Uniform supplies


$4,676.48KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 36 of 70


48







$4,676.48KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $4,408.002022 Platte River Trails Repla


$4,408.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $56,488.951/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $574.081/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,770.59Recycled Concrete w/Base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $767.281/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $282.441/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $942.081/2" Plant Mix


$61,390.30KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Tanks $489.16Rip Rap


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Tanks $482.11Rip Rap


$971.27KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Tanks


$66,769.57KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNOWBE4 INC
KNOWBE4 INC Information Services $7,897.05Knowbe4 Diamond level renewal 545 Users 


$7,897.05KNOWBE4 INC - Total For Information Services


$7,897.05KNOWBE4 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $324.43Cleaner


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $2,798.43Safety Supplies


$3,122.86L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 37 of 70


49







$3,122.86L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0111
LOAF N JUG #0111 WWTP Operations $11.98Lab supplies


$11.98LOAF N JUG #0111 - Total For WWTP Operations


$11.98LOAF N JUG #0111 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0130
LOAF N JUG #0130 City Manager $54.08FUEL EXPENSE FOR WAM CONFERENCE


$54.08LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For City Manager


$54.08LOAF N JUG #0130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $3,180.00Fan motors & circuit assembly


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,625.00Compressor repair


$4,805.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$4,805.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOWER & CO PC
LOWER & CO PC Hogadon - Operations $600.00Hogadon Lodge Bldg Settlement Project


$600.00LOWER & CO PC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$600.00LOWER & CO PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LYFT    RIDE FRI
LYFT    RIDE FRI Metropolitan Planning Org $22.25TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES- travel to airport


$22.25LYFT    RIDE FRI - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$22.25LYFT    RIDE FRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAD TRANSPORTATION &
MAD TRANSPORTATION & Refuse - Commercial $525.00TOWING FOR TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 20


$525.00MAD TRANSPORTATION & - Total For Refuse - Commercial


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 38 of 70


50







MAD TRANSPORTATION & Risk Management $5,555.00TOWING TRK#2283 FROM GREELY COLORAD


$5,555.00MAD TRANSPORTATION & - Total For Risk Management


$6,080.00MAD TRANSPORTATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of Wrls Siting App Against 17.12.124 


$875.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$875.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD'S F17332
MCDONALD'S F17332 Police Investigations $16.46FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food


$16.46MCDONALD'S F17332 - Total For Police Investigations


$16.46MCDONALD'S F17332 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $584.20Piping and fittings


$584.20MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations


$584.20MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES
MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Capital Projects Fund $3,500.00CRC FIT Equipment and repair


$3,500.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Rec Center - Operations $195.00CRC FIT Equipment and repair


$195.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$3,695.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Property Insurance Fund $720.00Fire Audiograms


$720.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$720.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 39 of 70


51







MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $459.97Supplies for Transfer Station Landscape Proj


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,001.19PLYWOOD FOR COMPLEX BOX LDF


$1,461.16MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $14.99Cover for Roof Vent on South Chem. - Buildi


$14.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $75.99MEASURING WHEEL- SMALL TOOLS


$75.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $62.78FRENCH DRAIN CY BOOSTER/TANK- BOOSTE


$62.78MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks


$1,614.92MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $654.18Lab supplies


$654.18MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$654.18MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $673.00City of Casper 40, Fiber & Fuel Surcharge


$673.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$673.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - July 2023


$225.00Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$225.00Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $22,819.431%#16 One Cent Funding Mother


$22,819.43MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$22,819.43MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 40 of 70


52







MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $9.93Hex Head Pipe Plug for hyd at baler


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $911.92Directional Control Valve for baler


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $773.34Hoses, Steel Elbows & Misc for baler


$1,695.19MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,695.19MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $11,174.57Software/Equipment Maintenance 7/01/23 t


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $115,540.52Software/Equipment Maintenance 7/01/23 t


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $10,647.00Software/Equipment Maintenance 7/01/23 t


$137,362.09MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$137,362.09MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Aquatics - Operations $186.00Alarm & AES Monitoring - 7/01/23 to 9/30/2


$186.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Alarm & AES Monitoring - 7/01/23 to 9/30/2


$198.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Operations $108.00Alarm & AES Monitoring - 7/01/23 to 9/30/2


$108.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$492.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN SCALES
MOUNTAIN SCALES Water Meters $346.00CALIBRATION FOR METER ROOM- OTHER M


$346.00MOUNTAIN SCALES - Total For Water Meters


$346.00MOUNTAIN SCALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $50.83Printing Service - posters


$50.83MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 41 of 70


53







$50.83MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $88.91Acct #12211


$88.91MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $88.91Acct #12214


$88.91MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $88.91Acct #12213


$88.91MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $88.91Acct #12212


$88.91MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$355.64MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA
MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA Regional Water Operations $242.58Pressure Gauge Actiflo Train 2- Machinery Su


$242.58MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - Total For Regional Water Operations


$242.58MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,256.25Jetstream Cooler for compost shop


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,256.25Jetstream Cooler for compost shop


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $19.01Air Chuck & Adapter


$4,531.51NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $66.45HVAC Belts - Clips for Ferric Pump - Machine


$66.45NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


$4,597.96NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $65.56clubhouse supplies


$65.56NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $151.39PPE FOR CREW AND CLEANING SUPPLIES MR


$151.39NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $120.69SAFTEY SUPPLIES- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 42 of 70


54







$120.69NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. Water Meters $53.77GRINDER WHEEL- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP


$53.77NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Meters


$391.41NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $2,550.00Build travel doors for blades TRK#2286 RES S


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $2,550.00Build travel doors for blades TRK#2285 RES S


$5,100.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential


$5,100.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $551.44Safety vests, gloves, safety glasses & earplug


$551.44NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $411.20Hammer Drill/Driver Bin Tool & Bit commex 


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,049.72Saw Blade, Saw / Battery Bin Tools, Pallet Jac


$1,460.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Fire-EMS Operations $206.40Extrication saw blades for R1 and T1


$206.40NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $127.98Extension Cord UNIT#141526 HAUL TRUCK F


$127.98NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $60.06Concrete Screws and Bits


$60.06NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $72.40PAINT FOR SHOP- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP


$72.40NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $1,106.46Tools


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $232.20Batteries


$1,338.66NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,817.86NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST LININGS &
NORTHWEST LININGS & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140,496.21Cell 5 Construction (Geosynthe


$140,496.21NORTHWEST LININGS & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 43 of 70


55







$140,496.21NORTHWEST LININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $939.98Veterinary Services


$939.98NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


$939.98NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $410.422 blk toners, 1 cyan toner, 1 yellow toner, 5 


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $20.371 box expandable file pocket


$430.79ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


$430.79ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $43.43Copier usage


$43.43OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$43.43OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $1,997.65Bay Door Repair / Parts / Labor


$1,997.65OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,997.65OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $2.00Engraving Service


$2.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration


$2.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PELICANCORP ONE CALL
PELICANCORP ONE CALL Water Distribution $1,293.57Annual Support & Updates - 6/16/23 to 6/15


$1,293.57PELICANCORP ONE CALL - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 44 of 70


56







$1,293.57PELICANCORP ONE CALL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PELLAND, PATRICK
PELLAND, PATRICK Water Revenue and Transfer $25.50


$25.50PELLAND, PATRICK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$25.50PELLAND, PATRICK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $65.97PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES K


$65.97PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$65.97PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETERBILT OF WYOMING
PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $518.3783300 Equipment repair


$518.37PETERBILT OF WYOMING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$518.37PETERBILT OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Parks - Parks Maint. $202.57Pizza for clean up crew for parade


$202.57PIZZA HUT 035955 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$202.57PIZZA HUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRAIRIE PELLA WY
PRAIRIE PELLA WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42,427.81Door and Window replacements a


$42,427.81PRAIRIE PELLA WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$42,427.81PRAIRIE PELLA WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PUBLIC
PUBLIC Risk Management $385.00Membership #10002589 Dues


$385.00PUBLIC - Total For Risk Management


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 45 of 70


57







$385.00PUBLIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $53,598.69Contract Withholding:  22300210


$53,598.69RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Water Revenue and Transfer $4,702.50Contract Withholding:  22300210


$4,702.50RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$58,301.19RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,553.23Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$4,697.79Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$4,697.79Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $570.92Acct #54730761-112 9


$570.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,017.50Acct #54730761-112 9


$2,017.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $338.55Acct #54730761-112 9


$338.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $769.75Acct #54730761-112 9


$769.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $583.14Acct #54730761-154 1


$583.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $295.76Acct #54730761-139 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,196.61Acct #54730761-090 7


$4,492.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $90.77Acct #54730761-089 9


$90.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $869.69Acct #54730761-093 1


$869.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 46 of 70


58







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $4,213.52Acct #54730761-093 1


$4,213.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $569.60Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $416.31Acct #54730761-141 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,007.89Acct #54730761-097 2


$2,993.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $752.09Acct #54730761-098 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $856.17Acct #54730761-098 0


$1,608.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,239.64Acct #54730761-101 2


$2,239.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $475.40Acct #54730761-093 1


$475.40ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,060.16Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,060.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $25.28Acct #54730761-093 1


$25.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,066.79Acct #54730761-103 8


$3,066.79ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $53.91Acct #54730761-148 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $1,983.73Acct #54730761-132 7


$2,037.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $73.14Acct #54730761-104 6


$73.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $577.45Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $530.16Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,153.30Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,674.66Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,362.07Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $971.01Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $44,987.68


$56,256.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $42.09Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.20Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,410.71Acct #60931133-016 9 -Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,300.61Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 47 of 70


59







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,847.21Electricity Split Account - Booster & Operatio


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $69.64Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.49Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


$4,720.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $45,645.86Acct #54730761-106 1


$45,645.86ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $385.65Acct #54730761-107 9


$385.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $24,081.73Acct #54730761-107 9


$24,081.73ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $25,885.07Acct #54730761-108 7


$25,885.07ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$184,501.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable Restroom Rentals


$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Portable Restroom Rentals


$540.45Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,100.45Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I
RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I Sewer Wastewater Collection $6,818.36vactor pump off system


$6,818.36RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$6,818.36RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $152.91CRC Summer Camp Craft; Fidget items


S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $321.99Air pumps CRC summer camp supplies


$474.90S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$474.90S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:06:59 AM Page 48 of 70


60







SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Balefill - Diversion & Special $526.45Oil Filter Waste & recycle pick up


$526.45SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$526.45SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $108.58Hot Dogs


$108.58SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.18supplies for scalehouse/truckbarn


$49.18SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $30.68Retirement Ceremony supplies


$30.68SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $565.54Station Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $423.52Station Supplies


$989.06SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $204.12CONCESSIONS - Pretzels, chips, Gatorade, Ho


$204.12SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $33.96Kleenex and Bleach


$33.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $49.18supplies for scalehouse/truckbarn


$49.18SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,464.76SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $56.90CRC Summer Camp Supplies; AQ Concession


$56.90SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $11.38CRC Summer Camp Supplies; AQ Concession


$11.38SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Conc $22.76CRC Summer Camp Supplies; AQ Concession


$22.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $63.94OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


$63.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35.96OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 49 of 70


61







$35.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $37.93OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


$37.93SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $45.96Golf Shop Supplies


$45.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $120.86CONCESSION - Candy, Zipploc, Hot Dog Buns


$120.86SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Information Services $43.38Coffee


$43.38SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Information Services


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $39.92CRC Summer Camp Supplies; AQ Concession


$39.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $167.79OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


$167.79SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$646.78SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $38.64Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $144.76Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $9.45Concession Supplies


$192.85SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $45.04Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $237.95Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $251.93Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $517.60Concession Supplies, Bleach


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $62.39Pretzals


$1,114.91SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $58.68Trash Bags, Windex


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $48.98Nacho Cheese


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $6.33Concession Supplies, Bleach


$113.99SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $62.39Pretzals


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $61.44Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $152.61Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $66.68Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $178.84Concession Supplies, Bleach


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 50 of 70


62







$521.96SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $6.33Concession Supplies, Bleach


$6.33SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $18.73Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $75.70Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $178.76Concession Supplies, Bleach


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $135.54Concession Supplies


$408.73SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.32Concession Supplies, Bleach


$6.32SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $657.98Station Supplies


$657.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Rec Center - Classes $689.10CRC Camp supplies; kitchen; craft


$689.10SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$3,712.17SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C
SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C Metropolitan Planning Org $15.08FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C Metropolitan Planning Org $15.08FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS- meal


SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C Metropolitan Planning Org $18.32FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS- lunch at SDCC


$48.48SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$48.48SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $88,850.0010 Hazmat SCBAs, Masks, Regulators, and 26


$88,850.00SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


$88,850.00SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $201.01Repair supplies for PV Pool - Sheet Metal Sp


$201.01SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$201.01SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 51 of 70


63







SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $81.08Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $29.76Fuel


$110.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$110.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELLY TRUMBULL
SHELLY TRUMBULL General Fund Revenue $74.40Souvenirs For Museum Store


$74.40SHELLY TRUMBULL - Total For General Fund Revenue


$74.40SHELLY TRUMBULL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Repair supplies for CBC - Sherwin Williams


$9.99SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$9.99SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $504.00Souvenirs For Museum Store


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $308.00Souvenirs For Museum Store


$812.00SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue


$812.00SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $2,680.00Rejuvra - for downey brome test plots


$2,680.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,680.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SLC UINTA BREWING
SLC UINTA BREWING Metropolitan Planning Org $22.86DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEV.)-BARS,T


$22.86SLC UINTA BREWING - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 52 of 70


64







$22.86SLC UINTA BREWING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $3,000.00Fitness For Duty Evaluation & Testing


$3,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters


$1,600.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$4,600.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 City Manager $16.99Meeting supplies


SMITHS FOOD #4185 City Manager $32.85Meeting supplies


$49.84SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For City Manager


SMITHS FOOD #4185 River Volunteer Events $65.97Drinks for cleanup


$65.97SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For River Volunteer Events


$115.81SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FUEL CTR
SMITHS FUEL CTR City Manager $53.20Fuel


$53.20SMITHS FUEL CTR - Total For City Manager


$53.20SMITHS FUEL CTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES INC
SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $44.74Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $48.36Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $10.20Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $50.01Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $48.36Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $27.97Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $92.78Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $17.77Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $62.51Propane


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 53 of 70


65







$402.70SONNYS RV SALES INC - Total For Streets


$402.70SONNYS RV SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE EQUIPMENT
SOURCE EQUIPMENT Buildings & Structures Fund $794.94Pump Repair/Service - seal, o-rings & oil


$794.94SOURCE EQUIPMENT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SOURCE EQUIPMENT Capital Projects Fund $4,774.05Pump For Marion Kreiner Pool


$4,774.05SOURCE EQUIPMENT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,568.99SOURCE EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP POOLWEB COM
SP POOLWEB COM Buildings & Structures Fund $1,173.67Replacement Pool Pump For Aquatics Center


$1,173.67SP POOLWEB COM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SP POOLWEB COM Capital Projects Fund $8,000.00Replacement Pool Pump For Aquatics Center


$8,000.00SP POOLWEB COM - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,173.67SP POOLWEB COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP THE BLUE CELL
SP THE BLUE CELL Fire-EMS Training $250.00ICS 300 Intermediate Incident Command Sys


$250.00SP THE BLUE CELL - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$250.00SP THE BLUE CELL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Engineering $245.00GENERAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS


$245.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Engineering


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $478.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$478.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $300.00replacemeent keyboard for 2-in-1


$300.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,023.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 54 of 70


66







SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR Fire-EMS Administration $10.00Measurments for Class As


$10.00SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$10.00SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Human Resources $47.256 dozen cookies for luncheon


$47.25SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Human Resources


$47.25SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA General Fund Revenue $359.46Books for resale in museum store


$359.46SQ  FCMA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$359.46SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $336.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$336.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $175.95MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES Jo


$175.95SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,013.25Staff Clothing


$1,013.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,525.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR
SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR Golf $499.79Sunglasses for sale


$499.79SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - Total For Golf


$499.79SQ  RAZE EYEWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Golf - Operations $39.99Golf Shop Supplies


$39.99STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations


STAPLES Human Resources $77.64100 POINTS OF LEADERSHIP TRAINING MATE


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 55 of 70


67







$77.64STAPLES - Total For Human Resources


STAPLES Ice Arena - Operations $94.99Printer Ink for Office


$94.99STAPLES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


STAPLES Water Distribution $71.13BINDERS, FILE FOLDERS- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$71.13STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution


$283.75STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $26.09Office Supplies


STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $100.28Office supplies


STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $74.19Office supplies


$200.56STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager


$200.56STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES INC
STAPLES INC City Manager ($74.19)Credit office supplies - stylus


($74.19)STAPLES INC - Total For City Manager


($74.19)STAPLES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Metropolitan Planning Org $13.15FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS- breakfast


STARBUCKS STORE Metropolitan Planning Org $11.70FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS-0 breakfast


$24.85STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$24.85STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - D. Romero


$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration


$60.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $122.24Parts to Maintenance the Lawn Mower - Ma


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 56 of 70


68







$122.24STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


STOTZ EQUIPMENT Weed & Pest Fund $139.99blower


$139.99STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $53.91Mower blade


$53.91STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


$316.14STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Operations $276.30Semi-Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Operations $275.50Semi-Annual Inspection


$551.80SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI WWTP Operations $1,236.25Fire Extinguisher Annual Service/Test


$1,236.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,788.05SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Streets $118.8317 Rolls of Sod


$118.83SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Streets


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution ($25.00)PALLET RETURN- WATER & SEWER LINE MAT


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $304.60SOD JOBS- WATRE & SEWER LINE MATERIAL


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $28.97BUG BOMB'S- BUILDING SUPPLIES


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $41.94SOD FOR MELROSE- WATER & SEWER LINE 


$350.51SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Tanks $37.98SEALANT FOR CY BOOSTER- BOOSTER/LIFT S


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Tanks $21.57SUN I ROOF VENT- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION S


$59.55SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Tanks


$528.89SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $235.09Concession Resale - Chips, Mustard, Ketchup


$235.09SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$235.09SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 57 of 70


69







TACONE CONSULTING
TACONE CONSULTING Police Career Services $2,800.00Active Shooter Response Training


$2,800.00TACONE CONSULTING - Total For Police Career Services


$2,800.00TACONE CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET.COM
TARGET.COM Human Resources $37.51OFFICE SUPPLIES


$37.51TARGET.COM - Total For Human Resources


$37.51TARGET.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $344.50Uniform supplies


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $403.00Uniform Supplies


$747.50THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Career Services $82.00Uniform supplies


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Career Services $572.50Uniform supplies


$654.50THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Career Services


$1,402.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $321.00222302 Vehicle alignment


$321.00THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$321.00THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Baler Processing $136.38LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES


$136.38THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $6.47Door repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelte


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $135.84Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $119.96BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $1.45Repair supplies for Parking Garage Restroom


$263.72THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 58 of 70


70







THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $104.32Extrication saw blades and shop vac filter


$104.32THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $14.27supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $17.96HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$32.23THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $80.36HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES storage


$80.36THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration


$617.01THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SCIENCE ZONE
THE SCIENCE ZONE Capital Projects Fund $93,192.181% #16 Funding The Science Zon


$93,192.18THE SCIENCE ZONE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$93,192.18THE SCIENCE ZONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $26.80Car wash


$26.80THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$26.80THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $963.75Elevator Repair - labor / trip charge


$963.75Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$963.75Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $34.19Copy Charge - June 2023


$34.19TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $69.20Quarterly Maintenance agreement for copie


$69.20TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $34.17Copy Charge - June 2023


$34.17TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $34.17Copy Charge - June 2023


$34.17TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 59 of 70


71







$171.73TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $32.64Wardwell Water Charge - Booster Supplies


$32.64TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$32.64TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Buildings & Structures Fund $47.21Maintenance Supplies for Ice Arena - Tractor


$47.21TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Regional Water Operations $18.82Propane for the Forklift - Gas/Fuel


$18.82TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$66.03TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Balefill $9,240.00Contract Withholding:  23300087


$9,240.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Balefill


$9,240.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,500.00Equipment rental - 7/03/23 - 07/09/23


$4,500.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,500.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  GASLAMP FISH HO
TST  GASLAMP FISH HO Metropolitan Planning Org $29.84EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS- dinner


$29.84TST  GASLAMP FISH HO - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$29.84TST  GASLAMP FISH HO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ
TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ Police Administration $19.79FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Donuts


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 60 of 70


72







$19.79TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ - Total For Police Administration


$19.79TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  Raccas Pizzeria
TST  Raccas Pizzeria City Manager $52.36LUNCH MEETING


$52.36TST  Raccas Pizzeria - Total For City Manager


$52.36TST  Raccas Pizzeria - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Council $130.70Lunch meeting


$130.70TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Council


$130.70TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $52.12Paper Towels


$52.12ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $52.13Paper Towels


$52.13ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $52.13Paper Towels


$52.13ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Washington Oper $52.12Paper Towels


$52.12ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$208.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,602.88Uniform supplies


$1,602.88UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$1,602.88UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.15URCR SCADA & Cell Phone


$95.15UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 61 of 70


73







$95.15UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162310170
UNITED    0162310170 Police Career Services $611.20UNITED AIRLINES NEOGOV PowerDMS Confe


UNITED    0162310170 Police Career Services $611.20UNITED AIRLINES NEOGOV PowerDMS Confe


$1,222.40UNITED    0162310170 - Total For Police Career Services


$1,222.40UNITED    0162310170 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $4,287.00Drug Testing & Occupational Health


$4,287.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $380.00DOT Physicals


$380.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$4,667.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $34.24POSTAGE STAMPS - Certifieds for Dangerous 


USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $85.60POSTAGE STAMPS


$119.84USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development


$119.84USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Community Development $486.70POSTAGE STAMPS


$486.70USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Community Development


$486.70USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001


$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.47Acct #342080735-00001


$278.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.33Acct #465552982-00003


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 62 of 70


74







VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.32Acct #465552982-00010


$118.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.03Acct #242152162-00001


$40.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.08Acct #542255605-00001


$116.08VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.65Acct #342080735-00001


$201.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.41Acct #842227834-00001


$146.41VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,061.33VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Human Resources $658.43100 CASPER Notebooks, 100 Invitations, 20 


$658.43VISTAPRINT - Total For Human Resources


$658.43VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular for Ipad


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $77.35WTP Operator Cell Phone


$77.35VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$77.35VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Administration $94.82Retirement ceremony supplies


$94.82WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$94.82WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 63 of 70


75







WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $5.86Clocks, Roach Killer, Ant Killer, Shower Rings,


$5.86WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $48.52Clocks, Roach Killer, Ant Killer, Shower Rings,


$48.52WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $16.36Clocks, Roach Killer, Ant Killer, Shower Rings,


$16.36WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $44.96Clocks, Roach Killer, Ant Killer, Shower Rings,


$44.96WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WAL-MART #3778 City Manager $167.94Erroneous charge of office supplies


WAL-MART #3778 City Manager $18.28Meeting supplies


WAL-MART #3778 City Manager ($167.94)Credit purchase office supplies


$18.28WAL-MART #3778 - Total For City Manager


WAL-MART #3778 River Volunteer Events $220.17Sunscreen and repellents


$220.17WAL-MART #3778 - Total For River Volunteer Events


$354.15WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Water Shed Inc.
Water Shed Inc. Weed & Pest Fund $4,159.606- Trimmers


$4,159.60Water Shed Inc. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$4,159.60Water Shed Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $158.79Flooring screws screw for connex box rehab


$158.79Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$158.79Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $1,450.00Engineering For Work


$1,450.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,450.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 64 of 70


76







WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $9,190.00Physical exams


$9,190.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$9,190.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Capital Projects Fund $79,507.40Center St Enhance Construction


$79,507.40WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$79,507.40WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $280.91Installation Of Signs & Set Up Fee


$280.91WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration


$280.91WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,206.75Engineering - Midwest Ave from


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,644.00College Drive Improvements


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,580.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $340.00Gems S028465 - K STREET REHAB


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $8,817.00Engineering - Midwest Ave from


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $2,892.50College Drive Improvements


$18,480.25WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $32.75Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $732.00Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$764.75WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$19,245.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Capital Projects Fund $65.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES new l


$65.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 65 of 70


77







$65.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTIN SAN DIEGO
WESTIN SAN DIEGO Metropolitan Planning Org $1,221.61WESTIN- hotel room at esri uc


WESTIN SAN DIEGO Metropolitan Planning Org $24.46WESTIN- dinner


$1,246.07WESTIN SAN DIEGO - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$1,246.07WESTIN SAN DIEGO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTNET INC
WESTNET INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,992.21Station 5 Dorm Remote


$1,992.21WESTNET INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,992.21WESTNET INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $155.00Ford Wyoming Center South Walk


$155.00WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$155.00WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $5,564.38Consultant: Westridge Addition


$5,564.38WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,564.38WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Operations $21.94Batteries


$21.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $11.72Butter Spray


$11.72WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $9.92Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Wash Clothes


$9.92WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $5.86Butter Spray


$5.86WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 66 of 70


78







WM SUPERCENTER City Council $36.58MEETING SUPPLIES


$36.58WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council


WM SUPERCENTER Community Development $25.02GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$25.02WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Community Development


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $59.08USB Drives for CRR


$59.08WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


WM SUPERCENTER Ft. Caspar Museum $27.66Cleaning Supplies


$27.66WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $14.441 can of coffee, 1 pk of disposable gloves


$14.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $467.72CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies


$467.72WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Recycling $19.76SUPPLIES FOR TRUCKS


WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Recycling ($19.76)WRONG SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK


$0.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Refuse - Recycling


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $21.73Diet Coke, Pineapple, Cupcakes - Office Supp


$21.73WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


WM SUPERCENTER River Volunteer Events ($136.21)Credit for sunscreen and repellents


WM SUPERCENTER River Volunteer Events $137.64Drinks for cleanup


$1.43WM SUPERCENTER - Total For River Volunteer Events


$703.10WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,440.00GolderWatch SCADA System For G


$1,440.00WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,440.00WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M
WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $698,775.89Liability Assessment for 7/1/23-7/1/24


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $3,651.74Crime Coverage for 7/1/23-7/1/24


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $1,108,607.82Property Assessment for 7/1/23-7/1/24


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $4,539.70BBR Cyber Coverage


$1,815,575.15WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 67 of 70


79







$1,815,575.15WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $65.03Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m


$65.03WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$65.03WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50Equipment rental excavator for ldf operation


$9,547.50WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fire-EMS Operations $844.88Light Plant Light Bulbs


$844.88WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $693.21141500 Equipment service / repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,408.89141479 Equipment repair


$6,102.10WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$16,494.48WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYCOMP, INC.
WYCOMP, INC. RWS - Guardian $1,500.00Sample Collecting - GWG Testing


$1,500.00WYCOMP, INC. - Total For RWS - Guardian


$1,500.00WYCOMP, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYO SHIRT & GIFT
WYO SHIRT & GIFT Community Development $52.29GIFT, CARD, NOVELTY, AND SOUVENIR SHOP


$52.29WYO SHIRT & GIFT - Total For Community Development


$52.29WYO SHIRT & GIFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI City Manager $649.99Canon RF 100-400


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI City Manager $329.99DJI Microphone


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI City Manager $1,179.98Mini 3 Pro with RC controller and case


$2,159.96WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For City Manager


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 68 of 70


80







$2,159.96WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING DEPARTMENT O
WYOMING DEPARTMENT O WWTP Operations $35.00Processing fee


$35.00WYOMING DEPARTMENT O - Total For WWTP Operations


$35.00WYOMING DEPARTMENT O - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Streets ($96.24)Refund for tax charge on purchase


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Streets $91.66Ear muffs and safety glasses


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Streets $96.24Orignal purchase for safety glasses and ear 


$91.66WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Streets


$91.66WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,940.00Freon Removal


$2,940.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,940.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $200.07Copier Usage - Office Supplies


$200.07XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$200.07XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC
Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC WWTP Operations $54,640.00Replacement lamps, Quartz Sleeve Flared, B


$54,640.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$54,640.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 69 of 70


81







$3,946,035.83CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 7/26/2023 9:07:00 AM Page 70 of 70


82







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
08/01/23


Additional Accounts Payable


07/13/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, Payroll Vendor, Petty Cash & Sales Tax
Scott Schell - Travel Reimbursement 221.25
Lincoln National Life Insurance 17,097.91
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Metro) 189.74
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,042.53


19,551.43


07/20/23 Prewrits - AP Vendor
Bank of America - Pay Remaining Balance On June 2023 Stmt 22,992.56


22,992.56


Total Additional AP 42,543.99$       


Payroll


07/13/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 142,941.11
Internal Revenue Service 26,897.98
Wyoming Retirement System 57,692.75
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 5,369.15
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 58,446.70
ICMA Retirement 5,250.42
Lincoln National Life Insurance 793.66
Orchard Trust Retirement 8,385.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 33.86


305,810.63
07/14/23 Fire Payroll


Salary & Wages 6,667.61
Internal Revenue Service 2,514.29
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 238.03


9,419.93
07/20/23 City Payroll


Salary & Wages 1,531.00
Internal Revenue Service 498.00
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 52.60


2,081.60
07/20/23 City Payroll


Salary & Wages 1,016,488.80
Other Employee Liabilities 2,961.44
Internal Revenue Service 278,267.26
NCPERS Group 592.00
Wyoming Retirement System 235,762.67
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 34,045.82
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 367,829.07
ICMA Retirement 24,665.64
Lincoln National Life Insurance (27.43)
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,850.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,385.75


1,963,821.02
07/25/23 Fire Payroll


Salary & Wages 131,481.89
Internal Revenue Service 23,946.44
NCPERS Group 64.00
Wyoming Retirement System 53,047.23
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 4,920.22
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 58,119.16
ICMA Retirement 5,167.08


Page 1 of 2
83







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
08/01/23


Orchard Trust Retirement 8,265.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 33.86


285,044.88


Total Payroll 2,566,178.06$  


Addendum Total 2,608,722.05$  


Page 2 of 2
84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







MEMO TO: 


� 


J. Carter Napier, City Manager j}O 
July 18, 2023 


FROM: Liz Becher, Community Development Director JJ° 
SUBJECT: Consideration of an Ordinance approving an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request 


Creating the JTL Group Inc. Addition Subdivision; and the Associated Subdivision 


Agreement. 


Meeting Type & Date: 


1st Reading - Regular Council Meeting, July 18, 2023 


2nd Reading - Regular Council Meeting August 1, 2023


Action Type: 


Ordinance and Public Hearing 


Recommendation: 


That Council, by Ordinance, approve the annexation, plat, and zoning request to create the JTL 


Group Inc. Addition Subdivision; and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. 


Summary: 


Application has been received for an annexation, plat, and zoning to create the JTL Group Inc. 


Addition Subdivision, located at 1461 Bryan Stock Trail. The property in question is 4.78-acres, 


more or less, and is occupied by the Knife River company. The requested zoning for the property 


is C-4 (Highway Business). The property is contiguous, on its west side, to the existing Casper 


City limits along Bryan Stock Trail. Existing land uses in the area are a mix of industrial and 


park/open space. The proposed subdivision consists of a single lot, and the applicant's stated 


reason for wanting to annex the property into the City is to obtain public utilities (water and 


sewer) for the property. According to the applicant, the property suffers from environmental 


conditions that preclude the use of water wells. The property is developed, located in proximity 


to properties currently receiving City services, and the provision of water and sewer will benefit 


the City, as well as the property owners, by alleviating environmental contamination concerns. 


The Planning and Zoning Commission accepted the recommendation of staff to include one (1) 


condition of approval with the plat that reiterates the City's code requirement to provide 


sidewalk along all City properties. In that there are limited connecting sidewalks in the area 


on the east side of Bryan Stock Trail, the condition defers the requirement to construct 


sidewalk until an unknown future date. 


The Planning and Zoning Commission voted to support the annexation, plat, and zoning after a 


public hearing on June 8, 2023, with the single recommended condition discussed above. There 


were no public comments. A notice of public hearing will be published in the Casper Star


Tribune advertising the City Council public hearing. All public hearings are also advertised on 


the City's website (casperwy.gov). 


95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


&a,-5� 
J. Carter Napier, City Manager }JO 


Liz Becher, Community Development Director fr 


July 18, 2023 


SUBJECT: Consideration of an Ordinance approving an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request 
Creating the Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision; and the associated 
Subdivision Agreement. 


Meeting Type & Date: 
1st Reading - Regular Council Meeting, July 18, 2023 
2nd Reading - Regular Council Meeting August 1, 2023


Action Type: 
Ordinance and Public Hearing 


Recommendation: 
That Council, by Ordinance, approve the annexation, plat, and zoning request to create the 
Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision; and the associated Subdivision Agreement. 


Summary: 
Application has been received for the creation of the Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 located at 
the northeast comer of Elkhorn Valley Drive and East 12th Street. The subdivision includes a 
replat of six (6) existing lots in the Elkhorn Village Addition No. 2 and an annexation of 0.85-
acres, more or less. The existing lots are currently zoned R-2 (One Unit Residential) and the area 
being annexed is requested to be R-2 (One Unit Residential) in order to integrate into the existing 
lots. The purpose of the annexation and replat is to increase the size of the existing lots, to 
eliminate one (1) lot, and to create five (5) newly configured lots for single-family residential 
development. All uses in the area are single-family residential and all surrounding lots are also 
zoned R-2 (One Unit Residential). The property being annexed is contiguous with the City limits 
along its west property boundary. 


The Planning and Zoning Commission accepted the recommendation of staff to include two (2) 
conditions of approval with the replat. As shown on the Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 plat, 
there is a gap of missing 12th Street right-of-way located adjacent to proposed Lot 5. The first 
condition requires that the applicant/owner dedicate the missing piece of right-of-way to the City 
within twelve (12) months. The second condition allows for the deferment of the construction of 
East 12th Street. As is customary, subdivisions, and specifically comer lots, are responsible for 
half the cost of construction of the adjacent public roads along both of their street frontages. This 
requirement ensures that the next developers down the line, beyond the subdivision, don't get 
burdened with the cost of the road and utility extensions adjacent to previously developed areas, 
thereby encouraging equitable and orderly development. In that additional depth and street 
frontage is being added adjacent to Lot 5 with this request, and the necessary right-of-way has 
not yet been dedicated, the City is proposing to allow the construction of the extension of 12th 


Street to occur at an undetermined time in the future, when necessitated by further development 


114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180



Amanda Ainsworth

1



Amanda Ainsworth

August







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







EXHIBIT A


291







EXHIBIT B


292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303





		Agenda

		7/18/23 Regular Meeting Minutes 

		4. 08-01-23 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		6. Est Public Hearing/Transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 12/Fuzzy's Taco Shop 

		Memo



		7. Public Hearing/Special Malt Beverage Permit/Casper Ice Arena

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.A.1. JTL Group Inc. Addition Subdivision

		Memo

		Subdivision Agreement

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Plat

		Ordinance No. 12-23



		8.A.2. Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdvision

		Memo

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Plat

		Subdivision Agreement

		Ordinance No. 13-23



		8.A.3. Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 14-23



		8.A.4. Continuing 5th Cent Optional General Purpose Excise Tax 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 15-23



		9.A.1. Regional Government Enterprise Agreement & Amendment/ESRI

		Memo

		Agreement

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-150



		9.A.2. Release of LAD Lien/2424 Coulter Drive

		Memo

		Partial Release of Lien

		Resolution No. 23-151



		9.A.3. Telephone Line Easement Agreement/Natrona County & Century Link 

		Memo

		Easement Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-152



		9.A.4. Amendment No. 1 for Contract for K Street Improvements/WWC Engineering

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-153



		9.A.5. Change Order No. 3 for Solid Waste CRL Electrical Service Upgrades/Modern Electric Co.

		Memo

		Change Order No. 3

		Request from Modern Electric

		Recommendation from WPE

		Resolution No. 23-154



		9.A.6. SLIB Grant Application/Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Rehabilitation Project 

		Memo

		Certification Statement

		Resolution No. 23-155



		9.A.7. Amendment No. 4 for Project SAFE/State Line No. 7 Architects

		Memo

		Amendment No. 4

		Consultant Proposal

		Resolution No. 23-156



		9.A.8. Change Order No. 1 for City Hall Project SAFE Asbestos Abatement/Wind River Environmental Solutions

		Memo

		Change Order No. 1

		WRE Proposal

		Consultant Recommendations

		Resolution No. 23-157



		9.A.9. Equitable Sharing Program/Department of Justice

		Memo

		Agreement & Certification

		Resolution No. 23-158



		9.A.10. 2023-2025 Council Goals

		Memo

		Summary of Goals

		Resolution No. 23-159



		9.A.11. After School Program MOU/NCSD

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 23-160



		9.A.12. Contract for Professional Services/Fly Casper Alliance

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-161



		9.A.13. Ambulance Services Contract/Banner Health Wyoming Medical Center

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-162



		9.A.14. Quit Claim Deed for Parcel Adjacent to Casper Rail Trail/Graham Brown Company

		Memo

		Quit Claim Deed

		Location Map

		Resolution No. 23-163



		10.A.1. Board of Appeals for Abatement of Dangerous Buildings Appointments 

		Memo



		10.A.2. Extension Request for Retail Liquor License No. 13/307 Golf

		Memo

		Extension Letter



		10.A.3. Purchase of Fuel Shipments/Homax Oil Company

		Memo

		Invoice










